Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held in the Village Hall on Tuesday 19th April 2016 at 7.30pm.

Present:

Concillor D. Cohn, Chair Councillor S. Berry Councillor D. Booth Councillor V. Dancer Councillor A. Slade Councillor S. Wood

Councillor Fairbank –District Council Councillor Mulligan – County Council Margaret Smith, Clerk

1. To receive apologies for absence, and to consent to the absence. Councillor W. Barron

2. To receive any declaration of interest. No declarations of interest were received.

3. To approve Minutes of the meeting held on the 15th March 2016

Proposed by Councillor Booth, Seconded by Councillor Slade, and **Resolved**: That the Minutes of the meeting held on the 15th March 2016 are a true record of proceedings and were signed by the Chair.

4. To receive an update on Localism

We are now half way through the public consultation and there has been reasonable attendance at the village hall and a good response on the website. Once the consultation period is over, further amendments will be made and then a final draft will be produced. There was consternation that CDC Plan is totally different to the Bradley NDP as, up to this point, it was thought there was a good working relationship with Planning. Five sites are proposed by CDC in their plan including one that we preferred. They left out two others which are in our draft NDP.

5. To consider items regarding the playing Fields

- Rebuild value of Pavilion for insurance purposes. Deferred.
- Occupation terms for the Cricket Club building. Deferred.
- Trees; Removal of Willow Tree (diseased) in Playing Field conservation Area consent required.
 Deferred.

6. Consider how flooding can be mitigated in future.

This item needs further investigation as to how the beck and the canal bridge can be kept clear. Advice will be sought and item placed on future agendas.

7. Open Forum – For residents to raise issues to the Parish Council. No issues brought forward.

8. To receive a report from District and County Councillors District Councillor Fairbank

- Crime Report Councillor Fairbank advised that theft of paving flags, garden ornaments and bicycles from sheds had been reported in Farnhill and Kildwick. There had been an increase in sex abuse crimes but this could be because more people are coming forward.
- Parking in Skipton Lorry drivers will be charged £5 for overnight parking once the machines are in place. The swimming pool car park was being used by shoppers and workers who are parking there so a charge will apply though this will be reimbursed for those using the facility. There will also be six spaces available for short stays on Coach Street of 20p for half an hour.
- Syrian Refugees 25 Syrian refugee families are to be placed in Craven area from April. They will be dispersed to Skipton, South Craven; Sutton, Glusburn and Crosshills. They will have a five year visa and will have the same rights as anyone else. £8,500 is awarded for each to the Wards who are taking them. In total 19000 will come to the UK, 100 of those will be settled in Yorkshire and 25 in Craven.
- Election After some consideration Cllr Fairbank has been persuaded to stand for election again this term.

County Councillor Mulligan

- Election Councillor Mulligan explained that it was likely there will be an all out election in 2018. The boundaries will be redrawn as there will be fewer Councillors.
- Local Plan The consultation was now on the website and all were urged to comment. The preferred Option E sees Bradley with a 0.8% (2 houses per year) making a total of 40 in the Plan's lifetime.

The Parish Council were dismayed by the difference in the two plans and have little confidence in CDC Planning. The three sites that had been proposed would lead to a bottle neck on some roads coming into the village where there are already problems with speeding cars and traffic flow. It was felt the CDC plan concentrated on sustainability and does not take into account what the Village plan states. Councillor Mulligan is happy to talk to the Planning Officers about Bradley and would try to get an Officer to attend a meeting.

9. To consider any planning applications

Pre planning letter: CTIL_201224_TEF_74768_NA Ref: Clarke Telecom installation of a telecommunications mask. Location: Land off Keighley Road near Mill Ing Bridge.

Proposed by Cllr Booth, Seconded by Cllr Berry, and **Resolved:** That there are no objections to the siting of the mast at land off Keighley Road near Mill Ing Bridge.

Proposed by Cllr Slade, Seconded by Cllr Dancer, and **Resolved:** That a letter be sent asking that the design of the mask be sympathetic to the area and that the installation merges into the scenery if possible.

10. Finance Report

Authorisation of payment

Boundless Broadband	12/04/2016	150.00
Boundless Broadband	12/04/2016	29.99
Steve Wood	19/04/2016	30.00
Ellesmere Press Ltd	19/04/2016	162.00
Pioneer Press	19/04/2016	2298.16
Glasdon UK Ltd (noticeb. keys)	19/04/2016	32.35

The noticeboard has been repaired as it was been held by one screw. The above accounts were approved for payment.

11. To receive any complaints.

Cllr Slade asked about the clock opposite the village shop which had stopped a long while ago. He would try and find who owned it.

12. To receive any correspondence

- An email had been received from Lynne Kiwczak with regard to the bench for her father's birthday. The following inspections were suggested: Happy 85th Birthday Dad - April 16, 2016 Arthur Grice - The "Swankeeper" Carer of the park and his feathered friends The Council agreed that 'Happy 85th birthday Dad' should be omitted. The positioning of the bench between two others on the pathway leading to the canal was accepted but the Council does not feel it is able to pay for the installation.
- Planning Decisions

16624 Bradleys Both Primary School – level & tarmac playground – Granted 16658 Endor Skipton Rd, Bradley – 2 Storey extension – Granted 16698 Wood Cottage, Crag Lane – Side Extension - Granted

13. Any items brought forward.

- The contractors were still using the car park by the picnic area. They haven't quite finished the clean up work and Cllr Booth is keeping an eye on it.
- Cllr Slade asked if dog fouling issues could be put in the newsletter. A discussion followed and it was agreed that laminated signs be placed on West Lane and by the canal.
- Litter from McDonalds Cllr Dancer will take this up and locate the original planning application which stated that McDonalds would clear litter from the surrounding area.
- Cllr Dancer had details of the bench the Council would like to purchase for Mike with the grant of £413 from Cllr Mulligan's Locality fund. The bench was slightly more and the Council have agreed to pay the difference and also to install the bench. David Lee will be asked to purchase fixings and install.

- It was agreed that the WI could charge one bag of compost to our Merritt & Fryer account. They are asking for donations for plants.
- The gas company want to replace an old leaking pipe on the A629 Amenities area. We have freehold rights on the amenities area but not the part nearest the road as this was assigned to the old West Riding Council in 1936. It was proposed that Cllr Booth approach North Riding property department for further information.

14. Date and time of next meetings.

- Annual Parish meeting Tuesday 17th May 2016 at 7pm
- Annual Parish Council Meeting Tuesday 17th May 2016 at 7.30pm

There being no other business the meeting was closed by the Chair at 9.45pm

Minutes approved and signed by the Chair. David Cohn

Date 17th May 2016